
TO: Jim Haynes 

cc: Paul Wolfowitz 

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 

SUBJECT: Fingerprints 

What is the status of this item I have circled on detainee fingerprin 

Thanks. 

Attach. 
       

Please respond by 

May 12,2004 
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DATE: May 
LOCATION: White Situation Room 
TIME: PM - PM 

The Homeland S Council Deputies Committee (DC) met to disc four topics: 
enhancing rail security of toxic-by-inhalation hazards; sharing; the teragency 
success of continuity of operations (COOP) and Continuity of Government (C G) programs; 
and Presidential Emergency Action Directives (PEAD). 

The following was agreed to by the attendees: 

1. The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and Department of Tr sportation (DOT) 
should begin to implement the seven-step plan for enhancing security of 
shipments by rail presented to the deputies. Specifically, DHS and T, as appropriate, 
will: 

a. Begin implementing short term recommendations (within 1, 2, 3, and 4) 
immediately, existing authorities permitting; and 
Establish a regulatory working group that will, 
Office of 
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a. Update those Presidential Emergency Action Documents (PE 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and DOJ Office of Legal 
Counsel (OLC) to their respective Department or Agency; and 
Compile or update individual Department and Agency of Secretarial 
emergency authorities. 

s) assigned by 4 
' I  

, 

UNCLASSIFIED FOUO 




